Januery 5, 1939

Dear Kendall,

The atatement an Page EEE—EjaFiu exoceedingly
compressed, and I have often thought i1t ie not so
olear as@ 1t wes when I first thought of 1t, whioh,
unfortunately, was on & long rallway Journsy, most
of which I spent in verifylng that it 4id gilve the
pattarn formulas of pp. 223 onwards, many of whioh
wara already known to me. I think probably the
beat way to reccnstruct a glear statement would be
to taks some partioular osse and follow through the
algebra, 1dentifying at each stage typloal
expressicns of the kinde referred to in my proof.
It 18, I think, obvicus that one can identify the
marginal partition =g
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with a typloal tasrm of the ﬂg;:ahini involving
%1 ofx

whiles the other marginal partitions P, P,
of the same partible number will cccur in the k

product. FProbably what nesds thinking out olearly
*# (<P 74]



ls the aseparate faotors appropriate to smch tarm
of the subdivided operation dlstingulshed from

feotors appropriate to the pabtern as a whole.

Yours ginceraly



